October 21, 1963

Mr. Len Mayer
Ps O+ Box 1495
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Mayert

We ars returning the enclosed Forms C-104 & C-110 for some
edditional information and corrections.

On Form C-104 you show the TD as 3445 and the 54" casing set
st 3495. Please correct this and also show the acid or fracture
treatment in the space provided for it.

On Form C-~110 please show the location of the tanks.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

We A. Gressett
0il & Gas Inspector
WAG/ 3w
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